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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Notice of Consummation of Transfer of Control, WC Docket No. 17-110, ITC-
T/C-20170427-00085, ITC-T/C-20170427-00086, ITC-T/C-20170427-00087,
ITC-T/C-20170427-00088, ITC-T/C-20170427-00089, ITC-T/C-20170427-00090

Dear Ms. Dortch:

By this letter, Windstream Holdings, Inc. notifies the Commission that it consummated
its acquisition of Broadview Networks Holdings, Inc. (“Broadview”) on July 28, 2017. The
Commission had previously consented to the transfer of control of the above-referenced
Commission authorizations. See International Authorizations Granted, Public Notice, DA 17-
559, 32 FCC Rcd. 4766, 4768-69 (Int’1 Bur. rel. Jun. 8, 2017); Domestic Section 214 Application
Granted for the Transfer of Control of Broadview Networks Holdings, Inc. to Windstream
Holdings, Inc., Public Notice, DA 17-585, 32 FCC Rcd. 4947 (Wireline Comp. Bur. rel. Jun. 14,
2017).

The file numbers for the initial authorizations that were transferred are IB File Nos. ITC-

214-19960116-00008; ITC-214-19951226-00060; ITC-214-19971020-00645; ITC-214-
19971104-00683; ITC-214-20000128-00044; and ITC-214-19920330-00034.

Respectfully submitted,
Julie A. Veach
Counsel for Windstream Holdings, Inc.



